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From: <DavidSommers@dom.com> 
To: <srm2@nrc.gov> 5, , 
Date: 9/18/01 1:36PM 
Subject: NRC Financial Assurance RAI 

Steve, 

Tom informed me that you were looking for the approved rates from the various 
jurisdictions regarding decommissioning funding. The expected after tax annual 
rate used in the NRC Financial Assurance filing (Table V: Annual Funding Levels 
Necessary to Meet 2001 NRC Minimum Financial Assurance Amounts) was 7.4%. This 
rate is below that shown in the information provided for all cases except North 
Carolina. I understand that the rate is likewise below the aggregate value for 
approved levels. The approved levels for each are detailed below: 

Virginia Jurisdictional Case No. PUE 950031 7.64% (Va 
Non-Jurisdictional Customers follow this level also) 

FERC Jurisdictional Case No. ER91-562-000 7.50% 
FERC Non-Jurisdictional Case No. ER91-562-000 8.04% 
North Carolina Case Docket No. E-22, Sub 333 7.1326% 

If you need additional info, give Tom or I a call.

DASommers


